
 

 
 

Addendum to RFP No. - IRADe/SARI/2020-

bilateral power trade to trilateral and multilateral power trade in South Asia”

This addendum is issued with respect to the 

proposal for Study on “Transition of bilateral power trade to trilateral and 

trade in South Asia” issued on 29
th

 

following: 

a. The last date of submission of proposal submission has been extended to 

b. Due to Covid-19 restrictions, the 

to the Programme Administrator

should be password protected and the password to the Financial Pro

shared. At the time of financial bid opening the qualified bidders will be sent a mail to submit 

the password for the Financial Proposal submitted on 

c. No further pre-bid queries for 

d. The responses against pre-bid 

1. Queries raised by IC

1. Kindly confirm whether this assignment can be bid by a firm which is not registered in India

The assignment can be bid by a firm not registered in India. But all payments will be made in 

INR only. The Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with Indian Law 

and shall be subject to the jurisdiction of courts in New Delhi only.

2. Since the area of work in new, we request you to please give higher weightage to individuals 

who have conceptualised such areas of work rather than to firms level experience

No change in the tender specification

3. Please confirm if similar work done in internat

consideration by IRADE 

Yes 

4. In light of the above, we request you to provide an extension to bid submission deadline by 

15 days so that a quality proposal can be made.

The last date of submission has been extended to 10

 

 

Issued by: 

 
Phalguni Dasgupta 

Programme Administrator – SARI/EI 
IRADe – Integrated Research and Action for Development

B-44, Shivalik, Malviya Nagar 
New Delhi - 110017 (India) 
Ph: 011 26676180-81 (Ext – 108) 

 

-21/02 - Request for proposal for Study on “Transition of 

bilateral power trade to trilateral and multilateral power trade in South Asia” 

Addendum 02 

Dated: Friday, May 29, 2020

This addendum is issued with respect to the RFP No. - IRADe/SARI/2020-21/02 - Request for 

proposal for Study on “Transition of bilateral power trade to trilateral and multilateral power 

 April 2020. This addendum has been issued to inform the 

The last date of submission of proposal submission has been extended to 10th June

19 restrictions, the bidders can also submit the Technical and Financial Proposal 

to the Programme Administrator at pdasgupta@irade.org. The Financial Proposal submitted 

should be password protected and the password to the Financial Proposal should not

shared. At the time of financial bid opening the qualified bidders will be sent a mail to submit 

the password for the Financial Proposal submitted on 10
th

 June 2020. 

 RFP No. - IRADe/SARI/2020-21/02 will be accepted.

bid queries received for the above mentioned RFP is listed below:

ICRA Analytics 

Kindly confirm whether this assignment can be bid by a firm which is not registered in India

The assignment can be bid by a firm not registered in India. But all payments will be made in 

INR only. The Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with Indian Law 

and shall be subject to the jurisdiction of courts in New Delhi only. 

ce the area of work in new, we request you to please give higher weightage to individuals 

who have conceptualised such areas of work rather than to firms level experience

No change in the tender specification 

Please confirm if similar work done in international territories will be taken into 

In light of the above, we request you to provide an extension to bid submission deadline by 

15 days so that a quality proposal can be made. 

The last date of submission has been extended to 10
th

 June 2020 
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Friday, May 29, 2020 

Request for 

multilateral power 

. This addendum has been issued to inform the 

June 2020  

bidders can also submit the Technical and Financial Proposal 

. The Financial Proposal submitted 

should not be 

shared. At the time of financial bid opening the qualified bidders will be sent a mail to submit 

be accepted. 

RFP is listed below: 

Kindly confirm whether this assignment can be bid by a firm which is not registered in India 

The assignment can be bid by a firm not registered in India. But all payments will be made in 

INR only. The Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with Indian Law 

ce the area of work in new, we request you to please give higher weightage to individuals 

who have conceptualised such areas of work rather than to firms level experience 

ional territories will be taken into 

In light of the above, we request you to provide an extension to bid submission deadline by 


